308 PART TWO © Investments

d.

Given the data below on the number of shares outstanding
and their share prices at time (f) and time (# + 1), what is the
percentage change in the Quad Index if it is calculated as a
price-weighted index? As a value-weighted index?

time (1) and it rises to $60 by time (¢ + 1) and Fore’s stock
price rises from $10 to $11 over the same time frame. What is
the percentage change in the Quad Index if it is computed as
a price-weighted index? As a value-weighted index?

Explain similarities or differences in your answers to parts

(a) and (b).

a.  What will be the clearing price?

b. How many shares will each bidder receive if Bagel’s allocates
shares on a pro rata basis to all the successful bidders?

12. Boneyard Biscuits’ Dutch auction for an IPO was a great success.
The firm offered 100 million shares. Bids appear below.

a.  What is the clearing price?

b. What options do Boneyard and its underwriters have for
allocating shares? How many shares will each bidder receive
under each option?

13. EXCEL Develop a spreadsheet to do the dollar amount and
percentage profit and loss calculations in questions 4 and 5. Use as

# OF SHARES PRICE AT PRICE AT
STOCK QUTSTANDING TIME (r TIME (¢ + |
To00 $10( ) $(11 ) BIDDER BID PRICE NUMBER OF SHARES
gg;) 500 20 51 Manahan $25.25 25 million
| | Tres 250 40 2 Campbell 24.95 30 million N l N G
| | B 100 50 60 Maloney 24.75 25 million
: ‘ Touma 24.40 10 million E x T E
‘] b. Instead of the prices shown above, suppose we switch the Clark 24,40 ?0 mfﬂf‘m N s ' o N l '
| prices for Uno and Fore. That is, Uno’s stock price is $50 at Fry 24.25 5 million

Introduction to Futures
and Options

9, A U.S. firm wants to raise $10 million of capital so it can invest in
new technology. How much will it need to raise in order to net $10
million, using the average costs of raising funds in the chapter?

inputs to the spreadsheet the amount of your funds you are invest-
ing, the initial margin percentage, the maintenance margin percent-
age, and the stock’s price. In addition, have the spreadsheet calculate
the stock price at which you’ll receive a margin call.

14. EXCEL Expand the spreadsheet of problem 13 to consider one
extra source of return and one extra cost to using margin. Specifi-

10. A U.S. firm wants to raise $15 million by selling 1 million shares
at a net price of $15. We know that some say that firms “leave
money on the table” because of the phenomenon of underpricing.

d.

Using the average amount of underpricing in U.S. IPOs, how
many fewer shares could it sell to raise these funds if the firm
received a net price per share equal to the value of the shares
at the end of the first day’s trading?

cally, modify the spreadsheet to include expected dividends per
share and the cost of the margin loan (stated in APR format).

Assume that Broussard Corporation pays a dividend of $0.50 per
share, Mattco pays an annual dividend of $0.80 per share, and the
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b. How many less shares could it sell if the IPO was occurring in - .
Germany?y a & margin loan rate is 6 percent. . ) Most assets that TRe—— B .
) o o 15. EXCEL Adjust the spreadsheet and its calculations in problem 13 rket are traded in 1} probably familiar with, such as stocks, bonds, gold
¢. How many less shares could it sell if the IPO was occurringin 1 516 more complication: have the length of the holding period (in rket for tradin P " e cash or l.s‘pot market. The stock exchan’ e or_real s
Kozeal quarters) be one of the spreadsheet’s inputs. Compute the annual= oL securin‘egg B inri’hmar €1s we examined earlier in the text are exam Iges oo the primary and
d. How many less shares could it sell if the IPO was occurringin - ized return if the holding period for Mattco stock were (a) three ol buyer to seﬂe:f markets, and cash, along with ownership of tﬁeezsosf: plot markets. Trades
: . et, is ;

Canada?

11. Below are the results of a Dutch auction for an IPO of Bagel’s

months and (b) six months.
16. Challenge Problem Get stock price data from http:/finance.

Bagels, a trendy bagel and coffee shop chain. Bagel’s is offerin X i Industrial Average asse
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; Kevin 49.75 20 million index? Comment on the differences in performance ove : - ph ma'rket between now and harvest. ected by price swings in the
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